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DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SUFFOLK COUNTY
DANIEL F. CONLEY

Office of the Legal Counsel
One Buifinch Place
Boston, MA 02114-2997

Telephone: (617) 619-4070
Fax: (617) 619-4069

February 22, 2011

John Reinstein, Esq.

Legal Director

ACLU of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02110
reinstein@aclum.org

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Re:  Public records request #110118
Dear Director Reinstein:

I acknowledge receipt of a check for $85.31. You will shortly receive electronic mail
delivery of eighteen searchable PDF files responsive to your public records requests. I apologize
for the delay. After 1 sent my letter dated January 28, 2011, I discovered an additional

responsive file. 1 have waived the additional search costs.

As | explained in my last letter, this office’s records in response to your requests 3, 4, and
7 do not appear to be complete, but I have provided the records in the custody of this office.

If I can be of further assistance (for example, to explain any abbreviations), please do not
hesitate to contact me, preferably by electronic mail.

Sincerely,
A

Joseph M. Ditkoff
Deputy Legal Counsel



